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Bo'ness: St Catherine's Episcopal Church finding aid

St Catherine's Episcopal Church was formed around 1864 as a mission congregation. A
Curate was appointed in 1888. St. Catharine’s was the mother church of St. Ninian’s,
Blackness and St Mildred’s, (now St. Peter’s) Linlithgow. In 1979 St. Catharine’s was
successfully linked to St. Mary’s, Grangemouth.

The congregation purchased the old Bo’ness Parish Church at Corbiehall in 1889 and sold it
in 1919. The congregation met in the Town Hall for two years until the present building in
Cadzow place could be occupied from 1921. A hall was added in 1928.

Reference Date Brief Description
Code
A005.026/03 01 Feb 1911 Concert programme in aid of Restoration Fund



